

Joseph Trigilio

From: Gail Ivens
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Verna Wefald; Joseph Trigilio; Paula.Mitchel [REDACTED]
Subject: Fwd: Sanders

No objection to the amicus filing per Bill.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Susan Pithey [REDACTED]
Date: October 10, 2018 at 2:48:42 PM PDT
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Sanders

Hi Gail,

I got your message on Sanders. I am out of the office this afternoon and I will be out tomorrow, so I forwarded your message to Bill Bilderback, our capital case coordinator. He can be reached at [REDACTED]

Thanks,
Susan

Susan Sullivan Pithey
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
California Department of Justice
Criminal Division - Appeals, Writs & Trials Section
[REDACTED]

Los Angeles, California 90013
[REDACTED] | [REDACTED]



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.